

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Rosenthal, Adam \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Rennaker, Joanne \(DEQ\)](#); [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Got dates?
Date: Friday, October 09, 2015 12:32:00 PM

I'm assuming that you folks in the district will be compiling this for Brad.

Any estimate on a time frame?

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 12:08 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Got dates?

I need a comprehensive picture of lead and copper tests, please. At the plant tap, in the lines, figures we got from the city during the L&C rule tests. Everything. Thank you.
b

From: Erb, Robin [<mailto:rerb@freepress.com>]
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 11:13 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Got dates?

Hey Brad,

'Just making sure you saw this. Can you help me out? I know it's probably been a hellish couple of weeks, but for what it's worth – weekend's almost here....

Robin

From: Erb, Robin
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 3:28 PM
To: 'WurfelB@michigan.gov' <WurfelB@michigan.gov>
Subject: Got dates?

Hey Brad,

I know we've talked about all the testing that was done on the Flint water. I'd like to drive home how much testing was done.

Can you give me a time line of the tests? I believe there were the 7 tests done from the source, and

then the two supplemental tests that confirmed ppb lower than 15 (6 and 11).

I know, I know. You've probably explained this 422 time to 422 different reporters (I'm guessing).
Can we go over one more time so we have it nailed down on a time line? If it's easier, a phone call works too – 313-222-2708.

Robin

Robin Erb

Medical Writer

Desk: 313-222-2708

Metro Desk: 313-222-6601

rerb@freepress.com

Follow me on Twitter: @FreepHealth



www.freep.com